7
Eluned Morgan AS/MS f"'} ﬁ(

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol '\\/ J(
Minister for Health and Social Services

/s
Eich cyf/Your ref P-06-1348 Llywodraeth Cymru
Ein cyf/Our ref EM/02688/23 Welsh Government

Jack Sargeant MS

Chair - Petitions Committee
Senedd Cymru

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1SN

20 November 2023
Dear Jack,

Thank you for your further letter of 6 October on behalf of the Petitions Committee regarding
the inequalities in accessing healthcare for those with Ehlers-Danlos syndromes (EDS) and
Hypermobility spectrum disorders (HSD) in Wales.

| was sorry to read about the difficulties highlighted by Ehlers Danloss Support UK regarding
obtaining access to healthcare for EDS and HSD patients.

We are meeting with relevant leads throughout November with an aim to respond formally
before Christmas. | will ask my officials to share the feedback received to the relevant leads
for both rare diseases and musculoskeletal conditions within the NHS Executive and ask
them to collectively compare their understanding of current services and the issues raised.
We will look to provide a response to the Committee regarding this work and ask how the
NHS intends to support people living with these conditions.

I hope this information is helpful.

Yours sincerely,

Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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